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DATE: June 11, 2008

TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk I, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Patsy White, Division of Economiic Regulation ,u -/( LT
RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed Durinﬁg May 2008

Attached is the listing of confidential documents closed during April 2008 identifying
whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. Of the
two documents listed, one should be retained and one returned.

Attachment
cc:  Charles Hill (w/o attachment)
Tim Devlin (w/o attachment)
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2008

DOCKET TITLE

070650-EI1

Petition to
determine need for
Turkey Point
Nuclear Units 6
and 7 electrical
ower plant, by
Elorida Power &
Light Company.

Division of Ecanomic Regulation

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT.

09469-07 Brown

Fleming
10888-07 Brown Re
Fleming sta

Order issued

forwarded to

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

RETURN

FPL (Butler) - b
CONFIDENTIAL)
xhibit SDS-3 to
direct testimony
of Steven D.
Scrog%s [CLK
note: Document is
Hearing Exhibit
No, 25%

FPLI&F?B%)NTIAL) —

esponse o
staff's 4th
request for PODs
0. 16).
Document consists
of 1 CD] [x-ref.
DN 11142-07]
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Total number of records:




